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Today’s Discussion

� Mobile- From past to future
� Genesis of EyeXam and its success 
� Mobile Platforms hit critical Mass
� Mobile is Global
� Social networking and mobile growth
� Time Shifting to Mobile usage
� m-Commerce
� Mobile Advertising
� Summary trends to watch



Mobile…
From Past to Future
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How it all began…

From: iTunes Store Do_not_reply@apple.com
Date: February 24, 2010 9:18:03 AM PST
To: niravani@globaleyeventures.com
Subject: Your application is Ready for SaleReply

Dear Global EyeVentures,Your application has been approved for 
sale on the App Store. Pending any application availability issues, 
your app will be Ready for Sale and live on the App Store within 24 
hours. If your contracts are not in effect at this time, your application 
status will be Pending Contract. You may track the progress of your 
contracts in the Contracts, Tax, and Banking module in iTunes
Connect.Application
Name: EyeXam Application
Version Number: 1.0



Everyday Questions in the 
Crazy World of Apps

Do I need glasses??
Can’t read my emails!
Do you know of a good doctor?
Can you send me the office 
contact info?

350,000 apps and 
counting in practically 
every category



EyeXam – Self guided Vision 
Screening App

• Self Guided Vision Screening

• Patent Pending for Visual Acuity 
testing method 

• EyeXam has 1M+ downloads!

• Apple rated as #2 in Top Free 
Medical category

Upgrade your iPhone to an EyePhone
Download EyeXam Free App!



Average 60K ACTIVE users running EyeXam monthly



Average 100K sessions/ month 
Average session length: 5.2min



Mobile Platforms Hit Critical Mass…



Smartphone + Tablet exceeds PC 
shipments since Q4/10



Global mobile data traffic should grow 26x 
over next 5 years



iPods changed the media industry
iPhones ramped even faster
iPad growth has been phenomenal



iTunes changed the media industry
App store growth has been beyond imagination



Android hits critical mass



Mobile is Global…



China, USA, Russia, Brazil, India 
> 46% Internet Users



Social Networking Accelerating Growth of 
Mobile



Strong Mobile  trends for leading social 
companies

• 200MM mobile active users vs
50M in 9/09

• 253MM visitors
– 50% of total active users

• 100MM mobile users

• Adding 3MM users per month
– 50% are mobile subscribers 



Emerging Social Network...More to come

• Commerce
– 51MM subscribers
– +25x Y/Y

• Gaming
– 130MM+ users
– +15% Y/Y 



Great social products can ramp quickly!



Mobile Usage



Smartphone Users by Age

• Searching for health 
information, is now the 
third most popular 
online activity for all 
internet users 18 and 
older

• The fastest growth has 
come from internet 
users 74 and older



Mobile eCommerce gaining share

• Looking ahead to 2014, over three billion adults around the 
world will be equipped to conduct transactions via mobile

• Nearly 40% of smart-phone users have bought something using 
their mobile devices in the last six months



Mobile revolutionizing commerce with 
constant product improvements

• Location based services
• Transparent pricing
• Discounted offers
• Immediate gratification



Mobile Advertising…Huge Promise!

Mobile ads-
from text alerts and 
banner ads to Web 
sponsorship and 
apps, is on the rise

($913 million in 2009 to 
$13.3 billion in 2013)



Google Paid Clicks & Cost-Per-Click 
continue to accelerate



Evolution of Internet & 
Revolution of Mobile 



Summary Trends to Watch

• Real-time connectivity/24x7/ in palm of hand
• Device and data plan pricing falling
• Networks and devices improving
• Location/preferences/behavior
• Social and reward driven marketing
• Access everywhere- “stuff” in cloud
• Explosion of apps and monetization
• “Gamification” is the ultimate way to engage a 

new generation of audience 



Thank You!

niravani@globaleyeventures.com


